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Ms Heather Warton
Director — Metropolitan and Regional Projects North
Department of Planning & Infrastructure

23-33 Bridge St

Sydney NSW 2000

Attn: Ben Eveleigh 4 Uv FéB; zm
Scanning Room

Dear Ms Warton _

Hornsby Ku-ring-gai Hospital Redevelopment Stage 1 (SSD 5356)
Notice of Exhibition

Thank you for providing Transport for NSW the opportunity to review the Hornsby Ku-ring-
gai Hospital Redevelopment Stage 1 (SSD 5356) EIS.

Transport for NSW does not have any additional comments to provide on this document.
Roads and Maritime Service (RMS) will be responding separately on this referral.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mark Ozinga, Land
Use and Transport Planning Manager on 8202 2305.

Yours sincerely,

Planning and Programs Division

18 Lee Street Chippendale NSW 2008
PO Box K659 Haymarket NSW 1240
T 8202 2200 F 8202 2209
www.transport.nsw.gov.au
ABN 18 804 239 602



